Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 9:14 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: FINALISED YP5229U

Attachments: 20200730111910021.pdf; 7a09730e-3434-42fc-bb1f-61c94d546ace.jpg;

1546c429-598a-4289-852f-6020ffb9a4cb.jpg; 31e97da3-
fd98-4d74-9321-2520cd775032.jpg; 6212204b-3efb-477e-8c74-0aac06a790a5.jpg;
9222ceb7-b87a-41e3-9df4-ea1729c26b81.jpg; 7931367a-d979-4201-
a6f8-46ef7b115724.jpg; e3989af2-f831-4128-b785-a2b8903f7¢25.jpg; 68291985-
ecc2-4fb2-b44d-802f41b2fedb.jpg; c7064543-ae9f-4d4b-9bb4-ed041f6d7198.jpg;
€3115753-1b4c-4aff-a825-2885ee16747d.jpg

From: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 11:07 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Shanice Leong <shanice@esteemperf.com.sg>; serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>
Subject: FINALISED YP5229U

Dear Kenneth,
Pls refer to the attached.

Kindly confirm the finalised amount asap.

Thank you

Freundliche GriiBe / Best Regards

Carmen Lim

Accident Claim Executive | Operation
Division

Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

M: 8799 0066
P: 6484 1221
E: carmen@esteemperf.com.sg

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection
Centre (Showroom)

www.esteemperformance.com
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